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Deena Thuston (adpce.ad)

From: legalads@arkansasonline.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 9:42 AM
To: Deena Thuston (adpce.ad)
Subject: Re: Draft PUblic Notice of ARR00000

Will run Sun 6/25. Thank you. 
 
Gregg Sterne, Legal Advertising 
Arkansas Democrat-Gazette 
legalads@arkansasonline.com 
 

From: "Deena Thuston" <Deena.Thuston@adeq.state.ar.us> 
To: "legalads@arkansasonline.com" <legalads@arkansasonline.com> 
Cc: "Jessica Sears, adpce.ad" <Jessica.Sears@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 7:33:47 AM 
Subject: Draft PUblic Notice of ARR00000 
 

Division of Environmental Quality 
Office of Water Quality 
5301 Northshore Drive 

North Little Rock, AR 72118 
To:       Legal Ad Editor 
             Arkansas Democrat Gazette 
             Little Rock, AR 72201 
             501-378-3849 
             legalads@arkansasonline.com    

  
RE:      Public Notice of NPDES Permit Number ARR000000 
  
Dear Legal Ad Editor: 
  
Please run the following ad for one day only on the next available Sunday publication date, June 25, 2022. 
  
Please respond to this email with the exact publication date (month, day, and year). 
  
As soon as it is available, email both proof of publication (proof of publication must include both an affidavit and an 
image of the ad as it was printed) and proof of payment.  
  
Our billing information is below. 

Division of Environmental Quality 
Attn:  Fiscal 

5301 Northshore Drive 
North Little Rock, AR 72118 

  
If permittee has any questions about the ad, please have them contact me at (501) 682-0656. 
  
Thank you. 
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Nancy Koon | Administrative Analyst 
Energy & Environment | Office of Water Quality 
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0656 | e : Nancy.Koon@adeq.state.ar.us 

_______________________AD TEXT BELOW THIS LINE__________________________ 
 
 

  
  
  
  
  

Notice of Draft Renewal Permit 
NPDES General Permit ARR000000 for 

Facilities Discharging Stormwater Associated with Industrial Activity 
located within the State of Arkansas 

  
This is to give notice that the Arkansas Department of Energy and Environment – Division of Environmental Quality (DEQ), 
Office of Water Quality, 5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72118-5317 at telephone number (501) 682-
0929, proposes a renewal of the general permit for facilities that discharge stormwater associated with industrial activity 
located within the State of Arkansas under the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) and the Arkansas 
Water and Air Pollution Control Act. 
  
Dischargers located within the State of Arkansas requesting coverage will be authorized to discharge to all allowable 
waters, as set forth in General Permit ARR000000.  All receiving waters are a Water of the State, classified for raw water 
source for public, industrial, and agricultural water supplies, propagation of desirable species of fish and other aquatic life, 
and other compatible uses. 

  
The submission of written comments by any person will be accepted by the Division during the public comment 
period.  Any interested person may request a public hearing on the draft permitting decision during the public comment 
period. To submit written comments or request a public hearing on the draft permit, contact the Office of Water Quality 
at the above address, or by email at Water-Draft-Permit-Comment@adeq.state.ar.us.  General questions and information 
requests regarding the general permit or requests for a copy of the general permit or the fact sheet may be made through 
the email or phone number provided above.    
  
A copy of the Draft General Permit, Public Notice, and Fact Sheet are available at the Division’s website at the following 
web address by entering the permit number listed above: 
  
https://www.adeq.state.ar.us/water/permits/drafts_pn.aspx.   
  
The public comment period will begin on the date of publication, June 25, 2023, and will end on July 25, 2023 at 4:30 p.m. 
(Central Daylight Time). 
  
  
  
Deena Thuston | Administrative Assistant III 
Division of Environmental Quality  | Office of Water Quality 
Permits Branch 
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0929 | e : deena.thuston@adeq.state.ar.us 
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